
From: robert.carberry@nu.com [mailto:robert.carberry@nu.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 8:07 AM 
To: Walsh, Christina; Roberts, Linda 

Cc: Bachman, Melanie 
Subject: Docket 370 D&M Plan, Change to Temporary Extended Work Hours at North Bloomfield 

Substation 

 
Christina and Linda:  
 
Via the attached letter dated November 8, 2012, CL&P received Council approval of its request to work 
up to 14 hours per day, between 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m., at North Bloomfield Substation on November 
26, 27 and 28, 2012.  This approval included 24-hour-per-day use of a portable generator and overnight 
monitoring of the generator on November 26 and 27.  However, when the planned work began on 
November 26, it was soon suspended when an unexpected worker-safety issue was discovered inside 
the panel of a transfer switch for station service power.  A work-around plan was then developed for this 
issue, and CL&P's electrician's are now ready to resume the work beginning today, November 28, 2012. 
In this email, I am therefore asking for Council approval of revised dates for these extended work hours, 
specifically November 28, 29 and 30, 2012.  The same work will be undertaken on these three days, and 
we are informing the town of this change today.      
 

 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

This e-mail, including any files or attachments transmitted with it, is confidential and/or 

proprietary and is intended for a specific purpose and for use only by the individual or entity to 

whom it is addressed. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-mail or the taking of any 

action based on its contents, other than for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have 

received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your 

system. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily those of Northeast 

Utilities, its subsidiaries and affiliates (NU). E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be 

error-free or secure or free from viruses, and NU disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, 

errors, or omissions. 

******************************************************************** 

mailto:robert.carberry@nu.com
mailto:[mailto:robert.carberry@nu.com]

